


Bimal Yadav

Kathmandu, Bāgmatī, Nepal

 bimalyadavemail7@gmail.com

 +977 9813585735

 [linkedin.com/in/bimalyadav](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bimalyadav)

Summary

I am a student at the London Metropolitan University with a major in Computing. passionate about ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE and Datascience.

Mobile Application Developer

Currently, beginner at Flutter.

I typically use React, HTML/SCC, JS, and WordPress for the Client-Side.

I use Node js, PHP, and MySql for Server.

For Research in AI, I use Tensorflow.

currently learning BlockChain Development and Cryptocurrencies.

Visit my Github at: <https://github.com/bimal-inc>

Visit My Website at : www.bimaly.com.np

Experience

Full Stack Flutter Developer

Urban Infraconstruction LLC

Jul 2022 - Present (1 month +)

Flutter Intern

Technobyte

Feb 2022 - Present (6 months +)

Currently working as a intern. #flutter

Artificial Intelligence Intern

Islington College Kathmandu

Sep 2021 - Present (11 months +)

https://www.instagram.com/islington_ai_club/

Third Nepal Winter School in AI, 2021

NepAI Applied Mathematics and Informatics Institute for research

Dec 2021 - Dec 2021 (1 month)

research scientists, faculty, young researchers, and professionals from all around the world came together to disseminate and discuss the fundamentals and arts of modern AI technologies.

The majority of the researchers based abroad were alumni of local universities who have very good knowledge of key gaps in the existing courses available in the region.

Student Ambassador

Islington College Kathmandu

Oct 2021 - Nov 2021 (2 months)



Frontend Developer

KTMSOFT PVT. LTD

Mar 2021 - May 2021 (3 months)

collaborated with a team of 3 person engineering team to make the best looking Website.

- for client-side, we used : laravel with bootstrap

- for the server we used: PHP

Education



London Metropolitan University

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology

Jun 2021 - Sep 2024



Islington College Kathmandu

Bachelor's degree

2021 - 2024

Licenses & Certifications



Java for Beginners - Learn all the Basics of Java - Udemy

UC-ba22a63d-0320-48f6-818f-e061f32a6b78



JavaScript Ultimate Course - Udemy

UC-a069f449-cab9-412a-a98e-37a6dfe4055b



Windows Server 2022 - Alison

1753-23020827



National level quiz on Python Programming - Sigma Institute Of Engineering - India



Learning Python 2020 - LinkedIn

ASnhWaRcTTNXuO50-SUv_MkWIomO



Learning Google Flutter for Mobile Developers - LinkedIn

AZhW7nnSHmYO3tTt9_7WKTrOP1M8



Windows Server 2022 - LinkedIn

AQAr5UyiberI547gXndEd6fI0xvR



3rd Nepal Winter School in AI, 2021 - NepAI Applied Mathematics and Informatics
Institute for research



creating 10 designs on canva - Canva

Skills

Machine Learning • Computing • Cryptocurrency • React.js • Research • HTML • PHP • MySQL
• Front-End Development • Laravel